Mid-Conunent Region
Production United States

AA Marathon
mararuon | Ol company P.O. Box 552
/ Midland, Texas 79702
/ Telephone 915/682-1626

June 26, 1991

0il Conservation Commission - District I
P. O. Drawer DD
Artesia, NM 88210

Attention: May Morgan

RE: Request Production Reduction
Stetco 10 Federal Well No. 1
Section 10, T-18-S, R-31-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Morgan:

The above subject well is currently overproduced 47,813 MCF through the
month of April, 1991. It is re ested that the well be reduced to half of
its production until the well 8 made up its overproduction. It is

projected the overproduction will be made up in three months.

Please advise at your earliest convenience if the above request is
granted.

Yours very truly,
S~

\i:f:;3§:\<

J. R. Jenkins
Northwest Operations
Production Superintendent

JRJ/1gh/092-91

 Request Granted August 7, 1991
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